



# The Cambridge Arts Council

CITY HALL, CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

(617) 498-9033

November 6, 1981

Mr. Paul Healy  
City Clerk  
City Hall

Dear Mr. Healy:

With the agreement of Bob Healy, David Vickery and Connie Fagone the Arts Council is setting up the procedure for management of the One Percent for Art funds provided by the Ordinance #923 passed in June, 1979. Dave Holland, our budget analyst suggested that it would be helpful if you would provide to me a copy of all appropriation letters concerning the Public Investment Fund so that the Arts Council is aware when funds are appropriated which may be eligible for the One Percent for Art program.

I shall be most grateful if you can provide me with these letters as they are issued.

Thank you for your help.

Sincerely,

Christine Connaire  
Executive Director

CC:cq

17.

576

Comm. from Christine Connaire, Exec. Dir.,  
Cambridge Arts Council re: the One Percent  
for Art funds as provided by Ordinance No.  
923.

In City Council,

November 9, 1981

11/9/81

Placed  
on  
File